

SAKTHIVEL. A

B.E (Mechanical), LL.B

sakthivelar1911@gmail.com | +918344442875 | Tamil Nādu, India-614619, Present: Delhi (NCR)

PROFILE

As a techno-legal professional with specialised skills in engineering and 2+ years of legal experience, my goal is to provide valuable assistance to inventors or applicants in protecting their patent rights and encouraging the development of impactful inventions in our society.

- Registered advocate in Bar council of Tamilnadu & Puducherry(MS: 5129/2021)- November 26,2021
- Indian Patent Agent (IN/PA 5079) – November 28,2022
- AIBE(XVII)-PASS –April 28, 2023

EXPERIENCE

1] Patent Executive:

Skin tech Smart Innovation Pvt Ltd, Delhi (NCR)- in house; Full Time; June 2022- Present (1.1+ Years)

- Conducted in-depth patent searches and analyses using multiple databases including Orbit, Patseer, Google patents, EPO, USPTO, WIPO, IPO, CIPO, JPO, KIPRS, CPO, and other search tools. Identified relevant prior art, resulting in valuable insights and recommendations for patentability and freedom to operate assessments.
- Provided innovation support by conducting patent landscape analysis, implementing 'build around' strategies, and effectively communicating with designers and engineers.
- Supported patent applications by demonstrating proficiency in patent drafting, including claims, specifications and patent drawings.
- Assisted senior patent executive in responding to office actions (Non Final Rejection) from the USPTO.
- Implemented a model strategies for creating a design database, resulting in an 80% increase in the speed of design search assessment.

2] Intellectual Property Associate:

3M IPR Associates, Chennai- Law firm; Full Time; December 2021- May 2022 (6 Months)

- Assisted in drafting and filing patent applications for various clients and coordinated with patent examiners to address office actions from the Indian Patent Office.
- Communicated with inventors and professors, demonstrated strong interpersonal and technical skills to understand complex inventions and translate them into patent applications.
- Maintained and organized patent files and documents, ensuring compliance with patent office requirements and deadlines;.
- Successfully Attended trademark hearings before the registrar of trademarks-

3] Junior Lawyer:

District and Sessions Court, Trichy- Internship;

October 2020-November 2021 (1.1 Year);

- Conducted extensive legal research, using various resources including legal databases (Manu Patra, Live law, Indian kanoon and case mine), case law, and statutes.
- Assisted with case preparation and strategy, including factual investigations, drawing witness statements, and organizing evidence and exhibits.
- Maintained and organized legal files and documents, ensuring efficient tracking of case information, deadlines, and client communication.
- Utilized legal software and technology (e- court services) to manage case information, track time and expenses, and communicate with clients and team members.

EDUCATION

| Course | University/College | Percentage | Month and Year of PASS |
|---|--|------------|------------------------|
| LLB. (Bachelors of Law) (Batch: 2016-2019) | Government Law College, Trichy; The Tamilnadu Dr. Ambedkar Law University, Chennai, Tamilnadu. | 55% | January 2021 |
| B.E.Mechanical Engineering (Batch: 2012-2016) | University College of Engineering, Trichy (BIT Campus); Anna University, Chennai, Tamilnadu. | 72% | April-2016 |
| HSC (XII) (Batch: 2011-2012) | St. Joseph's Higher Secondary School, Vichur, Tamilnadu State Board | 86% | March-2012 |
| SSLC (X) Batch: 2009-2010 | St. Joseph's High School, Vichur, Tamilnadu State Board | 94% | March-2010 |

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth) : March 12, 1994 (29 Years, Male)
Marital Status : Single
Languages Known : Tamil (Proficient); English (Intermediate); Hindi (Beginner).
Personal Traits : Sincerity; Hard work; Goal orientation; Purposeful.

Preferred Job location : Delhi
Current CTC : 4.2 Lakh per Annum
Expected CTC : 6.6 Lakh per Annum (Negotiable)
Notice period : 1 Month

Computer Applications : MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, AutoCAD, Solid works, ANSYS